Purchasing Department

F AYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420
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September 29, 2020

Subject: Invitation to Bid #1865-B: Playground Shade Structures - Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find additional information for the above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to
consider this information when preparing your bid.

Questions:
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I notice on section 28 it reads “tent permit”. Do we have to have a builders license for this
project or do we simply come in and pull a tent permit under our company name? Just want
to make sure before I take the time to bid the job.

The only requirement for the permit is that the company be a licensed State of Georgia Contractor.

Is a GC License required to bid on this project?

Per the specifications, to qualify bids for consideration a Licensed State of Georgia Contractor will
be required for the project.

Are any permits required by the county to complete this project?

Per the specifications, contractor shall obtain all necessary permits to perform the work and arrange
for inspection by authorities having jurisdiction.

Are the footings for the shade structures to be “in ground” or “pier mount”?

Engineered stamped specifications and drawings should include “in ground” footings for the shade
structures.



5. 1am checking to see if there are formal drawings available for the Playground Shades for
Kenwood Park.

No, Per the specifications,

e For qualifying bids to be considered potential vendors has to have the ability to design ,
engineer, manufacture, and erect the fabric shade structures including the foundations

e Custom design and installation of two (2 separate shade structures. ..
e All submittals should be 2D and 3D color factory drawings accurate to scale
e The successful contractor will be required to provide the following:

o Engineered/Stamped Plans
o Statement of Special Inspections

Received by Company

Note: Please sign and return this addendum with your submitted bid. Any respondent not returning a
signed addendum will still be responsible for compliance with any requirements, specifications,
or changes contained in the addendum.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,/_/,f .
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Director of Purchasing
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